

Message

From: Anu Ghuman [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=46CD52A7C07A498EB325B44C5D015CE1-ANU GHUMAN]
Sent: 2017-06-06 8:32:35 AM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
CC: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan Meeting

Sorry, am not in downtown as well. I've asked for Eddie L's help, he's back today.

Thanks,
Anu

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2017, at 7:58 AM, Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca> wrote:

I'm not downtown copying Anu for help. Thx

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2017, at 7:38 AM, Georgia Ritchie-Wust <georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca> wrote:

Sent this to the printer there by accident. Can you please shred for me.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012
| F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

"F-E-A-R has two meanings: 'Forget Everything And Run' or 'Face Everything And Rise.' The choice is yours."

Ziglar)

.....(Zig

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: June 06, 2017 7:34 AM

To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Susan Nicholson
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Plan Meeting

the wed at 8:30 is a half hour with Michael boll Anthony Jeannette and susan as an update on implementation
next mon at 12:15, a 15 min audit prep for Michel matt susan and I
susan I think you and I have a 1/2 hour on wed am for one on one
happy to talk anytime this morning

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: June 5, 2017 7:23:38 PM
To: Susan Nicholson
Cc: Kim Marshall
Subject: Fair Hydro Plan Meeting

Hi Susan,

Kim also asked me to schedule a Fair Hydro Plan meeting for June 7th from 8:30 – 9:00. Is this a different meeting from what she requested?

Also copied Kim for her to comment.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012
| F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

"F-E-A-R has two meanings: 'Forget Everything And Run' or 'Face Everything And Rise.' The choice is yours."

.....(Zig

Ziglar)